AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[] workshop Regular [] special

(A) D Report Only |:| Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

®  [¥]Action ltems

Presenters(s); John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal
Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action on the approval to accept a donation from Maxey

Energy Company of $500 through the Educational Alliance Program for use specifically
for Math and Science.

(C) Funding source: ldentifv the source of funds if anv are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795
TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

FROM: Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: Maxey Energy Co. Donation

DATE: March 26, 2024

I would like to officially request the approval of a generous donation from Maxey Energy
Co. The company has made a monetary contribution for $500.00 through the Educational
Alliance Program. This donation will be used specifically for Math and Science due to the
ExxonMobil Education Alliance Math and Science School Grant Program requirement.

Eagle Pass High School administration, students and staff are grateful for this generous
donation.

3};{#‘?

Mr. Luis Huerta, Principal EPHS Mybmeputy Superintendent for C&l



